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Unified Electronic Content Management System Proposal Date: March 17, 2017 
ADDENDUM #1  
 

   
 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original proposal 
documents dated March 17, 2017.   
 
        
Clarification: 
 

In response to queries pertaining to this RFP, the following is a list of questions and answers 
that are pertinent to proposal submittal: 

1. Can we schedule a demo or conference call to further discuss or display our solution? 

It is stipulated in the RFP that the City of Arnold may contact submitters for personal 
interviews to discuss the proposed solution.  This will take place after the RFP deadline. 

2. How many people require access to the solution? 

It is preferable to have pricing, licensing costs, additional costs, etc. listed as per seat or per 
user.  The number of staff to utilize the solution, taking into account a potential for growth, 
would be less than fifty (50) users. 

3. How many divisions/departments are there? 

It is estimated that six (6) departments would utilize the solution. 

4. Can companies outside the United States apply? 

The RFP is open to all potential submittals. 

5. Does the solution require ECI compliance? Is it an acceptable solution to install capture 
tools locally? 

The City of Arnold is open to review any and all products in an effort to find the best solution 
meeting our objectives, as outlined in the RFP. 

6.  What is the cloud-based storage size requirement? 

At this time, the City of Arnold has roughly 250GB of stored electronic media.  Accounting for 
future growth and scanning in of stored paper documents, it is estimated that the storage 
requirement would be in the range of 750GB – 1TB. 
 
 
Respectfully,  
 
City of Arnold  
 
 
Deion Christopher 
Information Technology Manager 
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